Matthew DeVito

From: Stacy Rausch

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 2:53 PM
To: Matthew DeVito

Subject: Fw: Discuss SweetBay Addressing
Attachments: Road Name Change.pdf

Stacy Rausch, P.E., PMP
City Engineer/ Assistant Public Works Director
Public Works

Poandmd City

FLORIDA

Office: (850) 691-4552

Mobile: (850) 771-5616

E-Mail: srausch@panamacity.gov

501 Harrison Ave. Panama City, FL 32401
www.panamacity.gov

How did we do? Tell us here.

UNDER FLORIDA LAW, E-MAIL ADDRESSES ARE PUBLIC RECORDS. IF YOU DO NOT WANT YOUR E-MAIL ADDRESS
RELEASED IN RESPONSE TO PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST, DO NOT SEND ELECTRONIC MAIL TO THIS ENTITY. INSTEAD,
CONTACT THIS OFFICE BY PHONE OR IN WRITING.

From: Jessica Renella <jrenella@standrewbay.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 9:53 AM

To: Jonathan Hayes <jhayes@panamacity.gov>; Will Randle <wrandle@standrewbay.com>; Michael Fuller
<mfuller@panamacity.gov>; Jiwuan Haley <jhaley@panamacity.gov>; Clint Murphy <cmurphy@ panamacity.gov>
Cc: Stacy Rausch <srausch@panamacity.gov>

Subject: RE: Discuss SweetBay Addressing

Hello,

Will and I, on behalf of St. Adnrew Bay Land Company, would like to make a formal request to change the street name of
the highlighted segment of Discovery Loop. Our recommendation is to change this street name to: Indigo Street. Please
let me know if you have any questions or concerns about this request.

Thank you,
Jessica Renella

St. Andrew Bay Land Company

3204 Heartleaf Ave E., Panama City, Florida 32405
0: 850-215-0097

c: 850-503-3678



From: Jonathan Hayes <jhayes@panamacity.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 3:35 PM

To: Will Randle; Michael Fuller; Jiwuan Haley; Clint Murphy; Jessica Renella

Cc: Stacy Rausch

Subject: Discuss SweetBay Addressing

When: Thursday, January 8, 2026 8:30 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: TEAMS or JHs office @ City Hall

Please do not join before 8:30am CT.

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 223 358 605 576 40
Passcode: hge8uC7Q

Dial in by phone

+1 872-207-0148,554927666# United States, Chicago
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 554 927 666#

Confidentiality Notice:- This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or information otherwise
protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.



